BUCHHOLZ, Joel (jbuch54)

From: DAVY, Adam (adavy9)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 4:15 PM
To: BUCHHOLZ, Joel (jbuch54)
Subject: FW: Courier Mail request
Importance: High

Hi, Joel

This pertains to the matter | first mentioned with you all the way back last year (the one with the involvement of
senate estimates).

I won’t be responding to this request (not least because the matter is still with the high court).

The Courier Mail’s impression is, unsurprisingly, inaccurate. Rl RIS UIEAUESE TS
s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

Could we discuss?

Thanks
Adam

From: KGSC Information <information@kelvingrovesc.eq.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 4:10 PM

To: DAVY, Adam (adavy9) <adavy9@eq.edu.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail request

(7 1114s47(3)(b) - Contrary to [@news.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 3:49 PM
To: 2409_Information <Info@ kelvingrovesc.eq.edu.au>
Subject: Courier Mail request

Good afternoon,

OB 0m the Courier Mail here.

| am reaching out in relation to a book with heavy pedophile inferences made within it that was mentioned during
question and answer time in parliament today.

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

We are doing a story about this this afternoon and wanted to approach the school for comment. Please call me on

s47(3)(b) - if you need.

Thank you.

s47(3)(b) -

1
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s47(3)(b) -

Cducati

g9

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
EWW W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custedians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicatedin this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its-attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the
official business of the sending company must be taken not'to-have been sent or endorsed by that
company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.
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BUCHHOLZ, Joel !'!buch54)

From: BIDGOOD, Nicole <Nicole.BIDGOOD@qed.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 6:04 PM

To: SEVENS, lan; BUCHHOLZ, Joel (jbuch54); Education Media
Cc DAVY, Adam (adavy9); AUSTEN, Gary

Subject: RE: Courier Mail request

Thanks for keeping us updated. The Courier Mail did come to us for a comment today but we referred them to the
Classification Review Board.

regards

Nicole Bidgood
Director Media

Strategic Communication and Engagement
Department of Education

G oy P: 3328 6607
overmment :

E: nicole.bidgood@ged.qld.gov.au | media@qged.qgld.gov.au

Level 5 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

From: SEVENS, lan <lan.SEVENS@qed.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 6:02 PM

To: BUCHHOLZ, Joel (jbuch54) <jbuch54@eq.edu.au>; Education Media <Media@qed.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: DAVY, Adam (adavy9) <adavy9@eq.edu.au>; AUSTEN, Gary <Gary. AUSTEN@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Courier Mail request

HiJoel,
Thank you for sending this through. Please let me know if you require any assistance.

Cheers,
lan

lan Sevens

Deputy Principal Education Officer
Metropolitan North Region
Department of Education

Ws47(3)(b) -

E: Iah:sé\/ené@ggd.g]d.goy.ag

From: BUCHHOLZ, Joel (jbuch54) <jbuch54@eg.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 5:53:59 PM

To: Education Media <Media@qed.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: DAVY, Adam (adavy9) <adavy9@eq.edu.au>; SEVENS, lan <lan.SEVENS@ged.qgld.gov.au>; AUSTEN, Gary
<Gary.AUSTEN@ged.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail request
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Good afternoon

Please find below details of a request for comment from the Courier Mail received this afternoon by Kelvin Grove
State College.

The request relates to a question tabled by the Member for Traeger in the Queensland Parliament today and directed
to the Minister for Education.

The question related to a graphic novel, Gender Queer, that was given unrestricted classification by the Australian
Classification Review Board in 2023.

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

The text in question is a memoir that contains sexual themes. The initial decision regardlng the text’s classnﬁcauon
made by the Australian Classification Board was challenged by a memberg D
review by the Australian Classification Review Board. The Review Board 547(3)(b) C°""a’V o P”b"c
independently reached the same decision as the initial one made by the /Australian Classification Board. This
classification decision by the Review Board is currently the subject of a High Court challenge set to be heard in
September.

The challenge is based on the text's sexual content and, in particular, centres on the contents of one frame within the
graphic novel that have been purported as representing paedophilic themes. This one frame depicts the author as a
¢ ger fantasising about an erotic ancient Greek plate depicting two naked malesE (&) [ EA o1 11e 138 (T [[F [} 1133
s47(3)(b) Contrary to Public Interest

also be noted that the “unrestricted rating” determined by the Review Board was also accompanied by the opinion

that consumer advice of “M — not recommended for readers under 15 years' was warranted.

The decision made by the Review Board was done so in accordance with the Classification Act, the National
Classification Code and the guidelines for classification. The decision has been published on the relevant section of
the website of the Australian Government’'s Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts and can be accessed via this link.

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

No comment has been made to the media by the college or by Adam Davy.

| am available via email or mobile telephone SUBIWE to discuss this further.
Best wishes
Joel

Joel Buchholz Bed(Sec)(Hons) CQU, GradCertCS PNUE, CSML Harvard, FRSA, MACEL, JP(Qual)
College Executive Principal | Kelvin Grove State College

Member of University Council and Academic Board | Central Queensland University

Immediate Past Secretary | Council of International Schools

State Council Representative for Metropolitan North | Queensland Secondary Principals’ Association
Principal Union Representative | Queensland Teachers' Union
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STATE

2ot Kelvin Grove

State College

The Pursuit of Excelience With All Qur Might

L’Estrange Terrace, Kelvin Grove, QLD 4059 | Visit our website | Follow me on Twitter
T: +61 (0)7 3552 7353 | E: jbuch54@eqg.edu.au
A Prep - 12 Independent Public School

Everyday at Kelvin Grove State College, we live, work and learn on the lands of the Yugara and Turubul. Our college stands on a site
known by local First Nations people as Barrambin, meaning Windy Place. It always has been and always will be Aboriginal land. Our
college community strongly encourages justice to promote understanding and pay respect to our elders — past, present and those
emerging.

The Queensland Department of Education trading as Education Queensland International (EQI). CRICOS Registration Number 00608.

From: KGSC Information <information@kelvingrovesc.eq.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 4:10 PM

To: DAVY, Adam (adavy9) <adavy9@eqg.edu.au>

Subject: FW: Courier Mail request

RS 47(3)(b) - Contrary to G TaTES

Sent: 'I"uesday, 20 August 2024 3:49 PM
To: 2409_Information <Info@ kelvingrovesc.eq.edu.au>
Subject: Courier Mail request

oon,
from the Courier Mail here.
ontra 0

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
Wif you need.

Thank you.

s47(3)(b) -

s47(3)(b) -
Education Reporter
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s47(3)(b) -
Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006

W&m@u W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditionat Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which deesnot relate to the
official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that
company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail orattachments are free from
computer virus or other defect
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A ok ok

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information, and
may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the intended recipient(s)
and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it from
your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that
mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or
to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and
ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.
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EX L]
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47(3)(b) — Contrary to Public Interest

73 - Irrelevant Information
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